



Oregon School Activities Association
SPORTS MEDICINE ADVISORY COMMITTEE

Minutes – April 12, 2017 Meeting



1. Present: Dr. Michael Koester (chairperson); Dr. James Chesnutt; Erin Cramer (OSPA); Dr. Robert Fan; Marlee Hansen (OATS); Sam Johnson (OATS); Dr. Donald Pennington; Dr. Sean Rash; Dr. David Sarmiento; Dr. Jamie Schlueter, and Peter Weber (OSAA). Guests: Craig Rothenberger (OADA).
2. Minutes of February 8, 2017 meeting were reviewed and approved.
3. Old Business
 - a. Chiropractors and Concussion Legislation: Dr. Koester reviewed what has transpired since last meeting and updated the group that it doesn't appear that SB218 will be pushed forward.
 - b. OHA and Sports Physicals: Continuing to work with OHA to put together a guidance document for physicians on proper protocol for PPE and to outline the differences between PPE and well-child check.
 - c. AT Legislation Update: Dr. Koester gave a brief update on the status.
 - d. PRIVIT: Peter Weber updated the group on the revised PPE form status and the language yet to be approved by the Board of Education to allow for an electronic version of the form. Once approved allowing schools the option to use an electronic system is the best course of action. Committee continues to endorse having PRIVIT as a potential option for OSAA schools.
 - e. Pre-Participation Physical Exam Form Status: The revised PPE form will be voted on in late April by the Board of Education. Once approved, the OSAA will work to get the new form out to the membership, etc.
 - f. Wrestling BIA Assessment – BodyMetrics Ultrasound Tool: Tabled until September 2017 meeting.
 - g. Oregon Youth Football Summit Review: Dr. Koester and Peter Weber reviewed what took place at the first-ever summit that was held on April 9. More than 60 different youth organizations attended and received information from OSAA, SMAC, OACA, OAOA and USA Football. All agreed it was a great start in coordinating efforts for continuum of football in our state.
 - h. Return to Learn form: The form has been posted to the OSAA website and was shared with Delegate Assembly members on April 10. Special thanks to CBIRT for working with the SMAC to develop this tremendous resource for schools. The committee unanimously endorsed the form.
4. New Business
 - a. Medical Release for AT: Discussion took place about the need to remind schools to have consent to treat language in place for athletic trainers.
 - b. CSSS Meeting Review: Dr. Koester, Shelly Jones and Peter Weber attended and gave an update on the sessions.
 - c. Innovative Education: Dr. Koester led a discussion on the effectiveness of current coach education methods and ways to change knowledge, attitudes and behavior by exploring different approaches.
 - d. Wrestling – Skin Infections
 - 1) Number and Rate of Skin Infections by Sport: Information was reviewed by the group.
 - 2) Time Loss by Type of Skin Infection in Wrestling: Information was reviewed by the group.
 - 3) Skin Infections Among US High School Athletes: Information was reviewed by the group.
 - 4) Effectiveness of Body Wipes as an Adjunct to Reducing Skin Infections in High School Wrestlers: Information was reviewed by the group and discussion took place about logistics moving forward. The committee unanimously endorsed the idea of looking at mandating skin wipe use during wrestling matches and studying the effects of the intervention. Dr. Koester and Brad Garrett will reach out to the OACA and gather a group of wrestling coaches to discuss a potential pilot study.
 - e. Concussion Protocol Email: Information from the 4A Basketball Championships was discussed by the group.
5. Committee member topics / discussion
6. Spring State Championship Coverage
 - a. Track & Field Thursday – Saturday, May 18-20 University of Oregon, Eugene
 - b. Baseball Friday – Saturday, June 2-3 Volcanoes Stadium, Keizer
 - c. Softball Friday – Saturday, June 2-3 Oregon State University, Corvallis
7. Future Meeting Dates Tuesday, September 12 Amadeus Restaurant, Salem 6:30pm